Kellz Valadez -

S S —
From: will_ Zp
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 4:13 PM [7 @

To: Kelly Valadez @
Cc: Christal P. Keegan N @
Subject: Request for continuance and Anwer to Complaint F?EAL 06’ 2324

8y 1/ STay,

| am responding to Case 2024-521

| can not make it to the hearing on November 19th. | am out of state until December and possibly
longer.

As to a formal response to the complaint dated October 2nd, 2024: | deny all charges.

| provided the form 546A only a few hours after | was made aware that it was late. | then never received a
bill for the $250. | never received the other documents that were sent by Mr Holle until over a month after
he sent them. I’m not sure why. But as soon as | received the mail | called Mr Holle and he said | can’t
pay the $250 fine since the AG was handling it. | never EVER said | wouldn’t pay the $250. | have asked
many times how to pay it and nobody will give me payment instructions.

Will Beaubien

Cal Broker 01437084
Nevada Broker B.1002427

Mobile: GGG





